

Greenbriar Oceanaire Community Association
NOMINATION FORM
Board of Directors Election
At the Annual meeting to be held September 24, 2018



I, Patrick A. Cangiano being a member in good standing in the Greenbriar Oceanaire Community Association, under the provisions of the duly recorded instruments governing this Association, do hereby submit my name for consideration for the Board of Directors.

My home address is: 30 Point Pleasant Lane

PERSONAL INFORMATION


Occupation: Retired

Education: 3 Semesters Brooklyn College
4 years night classes Baruch College

Experience: See Attached

Social / Professional Memberships / Hobbies: Reading books, watching documentaries, boating, fishing, Bocce. I was the Vice President of the Bridgewater Oaks HOA

How will you be an asset to the GOCA Board of Directors? I am a proficient Manager and problem solver. I truly believe that I can be a considerable asset.

Nominee Signature: 

This completed form must be returned to the Greenbriar Oceanaire Management Office at
1 Heritage Circle Waretown, NJ 08758
by 4:00 p.m. August 8, 2018

THIS FORM CAN BE FAXED TO THE MANAGEMENT OFFICE: (609) 693-9072 or emailed to
patrick.cangiano@greenbriar.com Nominee is responsible for verifying receipt.

**ALL NOMINEES MUST BE MEMBERS IN GOOD STANDING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BY-LAWS
ARTICLE III, PARAGRAPH 3.11**

Candidates Night will be held August 13, 2018 in the Ballroom at 7:00 pm
Attached additional sheet if needed

PATRICK A. CANGIANO
30 Point Pleasant Drive
Waretown, New Jersey 08758
732-233-7015
prppev@aol.com

SUMMARY

Broker/Dealer operations senior margin manager with over thirty-five years of experience in brokerage industry and expertise in margin and customer custody account support. History of repeated success in organizing projects, managing staff, and collaborating with leaders across all functions to create value added improvements and change. Deal with broad range of both domestic and foreign assets, including equities, fixed income, options, and alternative investments such as private partnerships and offshore funds. High touch concierge level of service to sophisticated investor accounts including prime brokerage, hedge funds, regulated funds, high net worth, family office and retail accounts. I implemented process improvements and automation to achieve higher levels of exception-based straight through processing to manage business volume, operational and regulatory risk, and costs. I am extremely well-organized with demonstrated track record of strong leadership, problem solving, attention to detail and effective communication skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

NATIXIS US CIB NORTH AMERICA, New York, NY 1982 – 2014

Managing Director - Margin and New Accounts Departments

Managed between 7 and 36 professional staff, with key functions including:

- Margin
- Prime brokerage
- Disaster recovery
- Foreign currencies
- Internal and external audits
- Employee performance appraisals
- Weekly departmental status meetings

Selected Accomplishments:

- Instrumental in developing and implementing system enhancements including:
 - Margin debit interest calculations program
 - Customer service disaster recovery site creation and maintenance
 - Customer service manual creation and revisions
 - Firm wide back office processing system task force leader for design and implementation
 - Vendor margin system (Seaman Brokerage Systems) implementation and maintenance

PATRICK A. CANGIANO, Page Two

REICH & CO, INC., New York, NY 1979 – 1982

Manager - Margin Department

EDUCATION and TRAINING

Brooklyn College / Baruch College

Financial, Legal and Economic Courses Baruch College, New York, NY, 1980-1983

Margin II, Option Margin Courses, New York Institute of Finance, 1979-1980

AML Compliance Conferences, 2006, 2007 2008

Leadership Development Workshop, 2003

Yearly Compliance Courses, 2002 to 2014

Monthly Credit Division Meetings

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Was a Member of SIFMA and the Credit Division

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Microsoft Word/Excel, Business Objects